7/8/24,10:23 AM Mail - Cleyton Dcosta - Outlook

RE: GODS KITCHEN QUOTE FOR KITCHEN EQUIPMENT-TFS GOA

Santosh Yadav <santosh.yadav@travelfoodservices.com>
Sat 06-07-2024 18:04

To:Cleyton Dcosta <cleyton.dcosta@k-corp.in>;Arun Thakur <arun.thakur@travelfoodservices.com>
Cc:Sarvesh Yelekar <sarvesh.yelekar@travelfoodservices.com>

0 1 attachments (1 MB)
TRAVEL-FOOD-SERVICES-PVT-LTD-QO-1-10351_GOA-1.pdf:

Please go ahead.

From: Cleyton Dcosta <cleyton.dcosta@k-corp.in>

Sent: Saturday, July 6, 2024 5:27 PM

To: Arun Thakur <arun.thakur@travelfoodservices.com>

Cc: Santosh Yadav <santosh.yadav@travelfoodservices.com>; Sarvesh Yelekar
<sarvesh.yelekar@travelfoodservices.com>

Subject: Re: GODS KITCHEN QUOTE FOR KITCHEN EQUIPMENT-TFS GOA

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you
recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

@Arun Thakur Attached quote from Sameer horea supplies

Total Value with all the additions comes up to one lac seventy seven thousand four
hundred eight nine only kindly check the specification since he has quoted the lowest

Best Regards,

Cleyton D'costa

Purchase Department

Travel Food Services Pvt. Ltd.

Goa International Airport Dabolim,
Mobile: 9850476133 / 8097594061

Email: cleyton.dcosta@k-corp.in

Website: www.travelfoodservices.com

www.k-hospitality.com

Office Address

Shop No 2,

Umiya Quatro D Block
Behind Highway Kitchen
Dabolim Goa-403801

From: Cleyton Dcosta <cleyton.dcosta@k-corp.in>
Sent: 06 July 2024 16:31
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

Dear Chef,

Attached revised quote with addition of work table with two under shelves and gn pan with
lids

Total Value is Two Lac Thirty Four thousand five hundred. (Delivery in two to three
days after order received)

We will share another quote from sameer gift corner as well

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

From: Arun Thakur <arun.thakur@travelfoodservices.com>

Sent: 06 July 2024 15:05

To: Cleyton Dcosta <cleyton.dcosta@k-corp.in>

Cc: Santosh Yadav <santosh.yadav@travelfoodservices.com>; Sarvesh Yelekar
<sarvesh.yelekar@travelfoodservices.com>

Subject: Re: GODS KITCHEN QUOTE FOR KITCHEN EQUIPMENT-TFS GOA

Dear Cleyton,
Two items forget to add in this list. Please tell vendor to add below items.

1. All GN Pan lid needed
2. SS Working table ( L 52" W 28")

Thanks & Regards,

Chef Arun Thakur
TFS GOA Dabolim
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From: Cleyton Dcosta <cleyton.dcosta@k-corp.in>

Sent: Saturday, July 6, 2024 2:47:19 PM

To: Arun Thakur <arun.thakur@travelfoodservices.com>

Cc: Santosh Yadav <santosh.yadav@travelfoodservices.com>; Sarvesh Yelekar
<sarvesh.yelekar@travelfoodservices.com>

Subject: Fw: GODS KITCHEN QUOTE FOR KITCHEN EQUIPMENT-TFS GOA

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you
recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Dear Chef,
Attached quotation as per specifications and details given to vendor yesterday.
Awaiting approval for ordering

Total Value after discount will be one lakh ninety thousand

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

www k-hospitality.com

Office Address

Shop No 2,

Umiya Quatro D Block
Behind Highway Kitchen
Dabolim Goa-403801

From: Sanjay Chopra <sanjay@fortunehouseware.com>

Sent: 06 July 2024 14:05

To: Cleyton Dcosta <cleyton.dcosta@k-corp.in>

Subject: Re: GODS KITCHEN QUOTE FOR KITCHEN EQUIPMENT-TFS GOA

hl,
Attached updated quotation.

Sanjay Chopra
GODSKITCHEN HOSPITALITY PVT LTD

246, Kewal Indl. Estate, 2nd, Floor, Senapati Bapat Marg,
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Lower Parel, Mumbai 400013.
Tel.: 022-24901701 / 24901702 / 9820444564

www.godskitchen.co.in
mailto:sanjay@fortunehouseware.com

From: sanjay chopra <sanjay@fortunehouseware.com>

Date: Friday, 5 July 2024 at 9:30 PM

To: Cleyton Dcosta <cleyton.dcosta@k-corp.in>

Subject: Re: GODS KITCHEN QUOTE FOR KITCHEN EQUIPMENT-TFS GOA

Hi,
Attached quotation. Freezer will quote tomorrow.

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

Date: Friday, 5 July 2024 at 4:52 PM

To: sanjay chopra <sanjay@fortunehouseware.com>

Subject: GODS KITCHEN QUOTE FOR KITCHEN EQUIPMENT-TFS GOA

Dear Sanjay ji,
Greetings From Travel Food Service Pvt Ltd , Goa Dabolim

Attached is the list of kitchen equipment kindly share us your bet quote with product image.

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
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